
Response to Queries for Notice Inviting Tenders for Plastic Cans with NFAI logo embossed 
at NFAI

Sr. No Queries in Detail Response from NFAI
1. Wether a manufacturer/seller Can 

quote for plastic cans alone, that are 
made from our own mould?

No. As Per NIT.

2. In case if you allow us to quote for our 
container (Query no.1), can we give 
variable prices, basing on the quantity 
purchased that are applicable for one 
year? 

Not Applicable.

3. Your tender specifies that no advance 
would be paid even for mould making, 
which inevitably requires investment in 
many lacs. Is there any possibility of 
extending 50 % advance of quoted and 
agreed price?

As Per NIT.

4. Your tender specifies that readied 
moulds should be handed over to you 
along with first order lot. Is it possible 
to modify this condition and allow the 
maker of moulds to supply your full 
specified requirement of can and 
bobbins by using your moulds?

As Per NIT.

5. Manufacturing of moulds requires lot of 
technical skill which require 100s of 
work hours. Time mentioned in tender 
is two weeks. Will you modify the time 
given to make moulds to a minimum 45 
days?

The first order including the mould needs to be 
delivered to NFAi in 45 days from the  letter of 
award.


